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July 12,200t 

Ms. Blanca Bay4 Director 
Division of the Commission Cferk 
& Administrative Seivices 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms, Bayo: 

This is in response ta Ocdec No- PSC-Ol-l4QI)-P#bTC h u e d  June 29,2001 in 
Docket No. 010427-TC. Please consider this a protest and/or an offer of settlement. 

We have had this pay telephone certificate since 1992 and this is the first year 
that the Florida Public Service Commission has had-to estabJlska dqcket to collect the 
regulatory assessment fee. The reason I did not pay it prior to this is because I did not 
receive the farm. After talking wiih Commission sta#, I now -d that the form is 
mailed every mid-December and the fee is due by the following January 30. I will make 
sure that this problem does mtreoccur because El TCXQ does wan! to keep its 
certifcate active. My check in the amount of $65.50 for the 2000 fee, including penalty 
and interest, is enclosed. t 

El Toro 6arber Shop- agrees to waive any Clbjectiont~ the administrative 
cancellation of its certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. 
If, however, there is a factual dispute as to the manner or lewd uf compliance with any 
provision in the settlement, it is our understanding that Commission staff will bring the 
matter to the Commission for consideration. 

Based on this, t. respedively request that-the Commission accept my proposal to 
pay a $100 settlement instead of the $500 fine impoaed. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 

Vernell Thomas 
Et Toro Barber Shop 
4208 NW 12Ih Street 

I, FL 33313-5817 


